FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(}-3

W ASHIMCTOM, DO 263

Decomber 27, 2001

Thotnas F. Lee, Treasurar

American Federation of Musticians-Tempa
Pohincal Contributions Committee

1501 Broadway, Suite 6{H)

New York, NY j0036

Identification Number: COQ0TI&2T
Reference: 12 Day Pre-Gencral Repart (10¢1/00-10/18/00)
Dear Mr. Lee:

This letter is to inform you that as of December 26, 2001, the Commission has not
received vour response 1o our request for additional information, dated Getober 17, 2001,
This notice requests information essentis] to full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances, To ensure compliance with the provisions of Lhe Federal Election
Campaizn Act (the Act), please respond 1o this request {copy enclosad).

Due to roeent events, the United States Postal Service is experiencing delays in the
processing and delivery of mail for the Washington D.C. arca. Consequently. the Federal
Election Comtmission is not in receipt of all incoming first-class mail. The Commission
reconmmends that you Tesubmit your response to this notice and consider using altcmate
delivery services such as ovemight delivery or delivery by courier. It feasible, your
response can algo De hand-delivered. You con verify the Commission's receipt of any
documents submitted by your committee on the FEC website at www.FEC gov,

An adequate Tesponse must be received at the Commission by January 16, 2002,
Adcquate responses received on or before this daie will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initisted.  Requests for extensions of time in
which to respond will not be considered.  Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the commitiee. Failure to comply with the provisions af
the Act may also result in an cnforcement action against the commiltee.  Any Tesponse
submilted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior ko 1alung enforeement action.

Electromic filers must filc amendments in an electronic format and must submit an
amended report in its entirety, rather than just thosc portions of the report thal arc beng




grnended. If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Thomas
Maxwell on our toll-free number (8007 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 o
reach the Reports Analysis Division} or our local number {202} 654-1130.

f,-df., John 1. Gib=son
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analyeis Divisien

Enclosurs




FEQERAL ELECTION COMMISSICHN R{)-2

WASHIMG TOH. O M4bk

Theomas F. Lee, Treasurer

Arnerican Federation of Musicians-Tempo Politcal
Copiributions Committes

1501 Broadway Suite 600

New York, WY 10036

Identification Number:  C00073627 ofT | 7 2

Reference; 12 Dtay Pre-General Report {10/1/00-10/18/00)
Diear Mr. Lee:

This latter iz prompted by the Commission’s preliminery review of the report{s)
refererced above, The review raised guestions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

“The totls listed on Lines 11¢aXii), 11¢{a)iii), 11(d} and §9, Column B of
the Detailed Summary Page(s) appear io be mcorrect. Please be advized
that you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Drate” total from yout previous
report to the current "Tatal This Peried" figure frem Column A to derive
the eorrect Column B totals. Please amend your report And any subsequent
reports that may be affected by this correction,

Please provide the total{s) for Line 21(c}, Column B of the Detailed
Summary Pape. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Column
B tatals on this teport and/or on subsequent teports.

“Your caloulations for Line 6(d}, Column B appear to be incotrect. FEC
calculations diaclose this amount{s) to be $44 62053, Please provide the
corrected total{s) on the Summary Page,

A written response or &n amendmient to your original repori{s} cotrecting (he above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federa] Election Commission withia fifteen (1.3) days
of the date of this letter, IF vou need assistance, please feel frec to contact me on our




earll-free number, (S00) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Divisien). My local number is (202) 694-1130,

Sincerely,

* i -"—j %mwf‘//,z

Thomaz F. Maxwell, TI1
Reports Analyst
234 Reports Anafysis Division







